Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Classification: Restricted

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We have registered the claim.

MTCL@income.com.sg

Thursday, December 15, 2022 6:13 PM
Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

SUR

RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIMS NUMBER

Claimant Vehicle Income Vehicle Time of
S/No | Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. No. Date of Accident Accident Estimate Tentative repair cost
1 | MT/1199611-002 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SH 8212K SKK 33192 02/12/2022 18:00 > 7783771 % 2,981.18
2 | MT/1196224-003 STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD SHF 385M SMV 8808P 08/11/2022 20:35 > 1536890 5 3,050.00
3 | MT/1194458-002 SMRT BUSES LTD $G 59755 SKA 8422C 22/10/2022 15:10 > 1333005 976.00
4 | MT/1195666-002 STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD SHB 551X SKW 3220K 04/11/2022 14:33 > 1386024 | 5 3,750.00
5 | MT/1200942-002 CITYCAB PTE LTD SHB 2337K FBT 5361X 02/12/2022 15:25 > 3282841 5 1,250.00
6 | MT/1192795-002 CITYCAB PTE LTD SHC 7245D GBB 1513X 12/10/2022 8:30 > 200573 5 850.00
7 | MT/1194888-002 STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD SHB 5413D SMS 2066T 29/10/2022 10:15 > 2487828 5 7,550.00
8 | MT/1199892-002 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SH 8044D FBQ 5000D 02/12/2022 13:30 > 579428 5 3,900.00
Thank you

* In view of the stricter measures impose on the Covid-19 situation, we would strongly request you to email all claims document to us at mtcl@income.com.sg so that we can attend to it.

With Regards

Senior Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

U

made yours

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 4:48 pm
To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIMS NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,




TP Claims against NTUC Income: Follow-Through Survey

Date : 14/12/2022
Claimant Vehicle Income Vehicle Time of
S/No Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. No. Date of Accident Accident Estimate Tentative repair cost
1 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SH 8212K SKK 33197 02/12/2022 18:00 5 7,783.77 | 5 2,981.18
2 STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD SHF 385M SMV 8808P 08/11/2022 20:35 5 15368.90 | 5 3,050.00
3 SMRT BUSES LTD SG 59755 SKA 8422C 22/10/2022 15:10 5 1,333.00 | 3 976.00
4 STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD SHB 551X SKW 3220K 04/11/2022 14:33 5 13860.24| 5 3,750.00
5 CITYCAB PTE LTD SHB 2337K FBT 5361X 02/12/2022 15:25 5 3,282.84 | 5 1,250.00
6 CITYCAB PTE LTD SHC 7245D GBB 1513X 12/10/2022 8:30 5 2,005.73 | 5 850.00
7 STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD SHB 5413D SMS 2066T 29/10/2022 10:15 5 2487828 5 7,550.00
8 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SH 8044D FBQ 5000D 02/12/2022 13:30 5 5794.28 | 5 3,900.00
Claim received from LKK Auto
Thanks and Warmest Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto

Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.




